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To whom it may concern:

In accordance with the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, | am requesting electronic
records related to IFB No. 25077 described in the attached PDF.

Thank you,

Chris Moore, ERP

Account Manager | Public Sector
=

=~ Constellation

Current Address: 100 Constellation Way, Suite 1200C, Baltimore, MD 21202

COMING NOVEMBER 2016 ADDRESS: 1310 Point Street, 9th Floor, Baltimore, MD 21231
Office:410 470 5417 | Mobile: 302 740 4646 | Fax: 443 213 6097
christopher.moore@constellation.com | www.constellation.com
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This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary,
legally privileged, confidential and/or subject to copyright belonging to Exelon
Corporation or its affiliates ("Exelon™). This Email is intended solely for the use of the
person(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivery of this Email to the intended recipient(s),
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and permanently delete this Email and any copies. Exelon policies
expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive statements and
infringing any copyright or any other legal right by Email communication. Exelon will
not accept any liability in respect of such communications. -EXCIP
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8/22/2016

Metropolitan Rail Corporation (METRA)
Freedom of Information Officer

547 W. Jackson Blvd.

Chicago, IL 60661

RE: Information regarding Metra IFB No. 25077
Dear FOIA Officer:
Pursuant to the lllinois Freedom of Information Act § 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq., Constellation

NewEnergy, Inc. (“Constellation”) hereby requests an opportunity to obtain electronic copies of
public records for the procurement and supply of electricity. This will include:

1. The resulting contract of IFB No. 25077 between Dynegy and Metra

2. The resulting contract price of IFB No. 25077 between Dynegy and Metra for both peak
and off-peak for accounts in Exhibit 1-D-1 and the single price for accounts in Exhibit 1-D-2

3. A bill from Dynegy for electric supply to Commonwealth Edison account 1310183004, at

Chicago South Suburbs from 6/2/16 to 7/1/16.

If any expenses in excess of $0.00 are incurred in connection with this request, please obtain
Constellation’s approval before any such charges are incurred.

Constellation respectfully requests a prompt response within 20 working days as provided by law.
If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the
refusal to release the information and notify Constellation of the appeal procedures available to
Constellation under the law. Constellation also requests any segregable portions that are not
exempt to be disclosed.

Should you have any questions or concerns about this request, please contact Chris Moore,
Account Management, Public Sector, by telephone at 410-470-5417 or by email at
Christopher.Moore@constellation.com.

Thank you for considering this request.

Sincerely,

David T. Donat
Vice President of Retail Operations






